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Construction Forestry Mining & Energy Union 

Construction & General Division 
New South Wales Divisional Branch 

12 Railway Street LIDCOMBE 2141 
Phone 02 9749 0400 • Fax 02 9649 7100 • Email: enquiries@nsw.clmeu.asn.au 

201
h March 2002 

Ms Margaret Buchanan 
Deputy Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2010 

Dear Ms Buchanan 

RE: Branch Financial Returns 

Locked Bag 1 LIDCOMBE NSW 1825 PM 
1 

I write to you to advise that the CFMEU NSW Branch did not have any financial affairs for 
the financial year 2001. In fact the branch does not operate a bank account, all financial 
transactions being conducted within the various Divisional Branches. 

Therefore we seek an exemption certificate under S271A of the Workplace Relations Act 
1996. 

If you have any further queries, please contact Michael Knott on ph: 97 49 0400 

Yours faithfully 

rhaw~$ 
ANDREW FERGU N 
CFMEU NSW Bra Secretary 

Secretary Andrew Ferguson • President Peter McClelland 

Incorporating the NSW Branches of the BWIU, FEDFA, OPPWFA & OPDU. Registered under Federal & State Industrial Relations Acts. 
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Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.271A certificate of exemption from requirements of Part IX, Division 11 

Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union 
(FR2002/l 03) 

CERTIFICATE 
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On 22 March 2002 an application was made under section 271A (1) of the 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 for a certificate of exemption by the New South 

Wales Branch of the Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union, in respect 

of the financial year ending 31 December 2001. I am satisfied that the branch did 

not have any financial affairs in the financial year ending 31 December 2001. 

Margaret Buchanan 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

25 March 2002 



Our ref: FR2002/1 03 

Mr A Ferguson 
NSW Branch Secretary 
CFMEU 
Locked Bag 1 
LIDCOMBE NSW 1825 

Dear Mr Ferguson 
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\)).'»'>.${((<! 

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 

80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 
Telephone: (02) 9332 0666 

Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Re: Application for certificate of exemption from requirements of 
Part IX, Division 11 of Workplace Relations Act 1996 

I refer to your application dated 22 March 2002 for a certificate of exemption under subsection 
271A of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (the Act) in respect of the New South Wales Branch of 
the Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union for the financial year ending 31 December 
2001. 

I have granted the application. My certificate is enclosed. 

Subsection 271 A(2) of the Act provides that a certificate of exemption issued by a Registrar to a 
branch of an organisation in respect of a financial year exempts the branch from the requirements 
of Part IX, Division 11 in respect of that financial year. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

Margaret Buchanan 
Deputy Industrial Registrar 

25 March 2002 
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